
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE:          October 13, 2011 
 
TO:               Members of the Board of Education 
                      Dr. Al Roberts 
 
FROM:         Mike Padavic 
 
SUBJECT:    Proportionate Share Report 
 
District 97 staff met with representatives from the private/parochial schools on August 8, 2011 as required by 
IDEA 34 CRR 300, 134, 135 and the 23 Illinois Administrative Code 226.350 to discuss how proportionate funds 
would be disbursed. 
 
It was agreed by the private/parochial schools (Alcuin Montessori, Ascension, St. Edmund and St. Giles) and 
the district, that the total amount of the IDEA Part B funds would be used for providing speech and language 
and resources services to students that attend home/private/parochial schools. 
 

 
IDEA Grant Proportionate Share 

 
                                                                 Part B Flow-Through  $37,843 
                                                                 Pre-School                                  $     383 
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